
ORIGINAL 

To: 
cc: 
Subject; 

Stephanie Cater 

RE: undocketed confidential filings - follow-up to February inquiries 
Cheryl Bulec~a-Banks 

Thank you. 

We will return these 3 documents based on this e-mail. 

--Original M e s s a p  
From: Stephanie Cater I 

Sent: Monday, August 04,2001 1:05 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-B~~nks 
Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filings - follow-up to February 
inquiries 

The following can go back to their sources: 
16144-m 
09698-00 
1063o-00 

I do not know whether or not the others can go back. 

---Original Message-- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, August 06,2001 1:02 PM 
To: Stephanie Cater 
Subject; Fw: undocketed confidential filings - follow-up to February 
inquiries 
Importance: High 

Would you please review this memo and e-mail Kay with your response? Thanks, Cheryl 

--Original Message--- 
From: Kay  fly^ 
Sent: Monday, August 06,2001 1159 AM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Kick Moses; Sally Simmons 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject; undocketed confidential filings - followup to February 
inquiries 
Importance: High 

The documents shown below are still in our confidential files. All were filed in 2000. 

~~ 

0 4 5 M  - Sprint’s response to PSC’s 02/15/00 data request re advanced telecommunications services (Kevin Bloom given access) 

1614440 - Bellsouth’s response to stafP 12/1/W data request (Stephanie Cater given access) 

0969800 - BellSouth’s filing of NXX Assignment by TMRC (filed per 

1 



10630-W - BellSouth's response to Review of Numbering Resources per Order PSC-OO-CI54SPAA-TP 

15237-00 - BellSouth's response to staff's request for additional information including specific number utilization info for NXXs 
assigned in 904 area code 

16053-00 - Sprint's filing of L d  Telephone Companies Local Number Portability Chart A, filed 1/22/99 (pgs. 1-19); Sprint L d  
Telephone Companies Local Number Portability, Chart A, filed 3/8/99 (pgs. 1-24); and unredacted Response No. 6 to Data/Info 
Request. 

Can these documents be returned to their source(s)? 
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